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Harrison, Stacey

From: Plant Enquiries <plantenquiries@energetics-uk.com>

Sent: 13 December 2018 10:24

To: Utility Solutions GDC Requests

Subject: RE: urgent Plant Enquiry - 71681 - Site off Wadham Gardens, London - Please 

respond by 11/12/2018

Categories: SH Dealing With

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Thank you for submitting your recent plant enquiry. 
 
Based on the information provided, I can confirm that Energetics does not have any plant within the area(s) 
specified in your request. 
 
If you require further assistance with outstanding enquiries, please call 03300 587 443. 
 
Please ensure all plant enquiries are sent to plantenquiries@energetics-uk.com 
 
Regards 
 
 

 

Plant Enquiries 

| 
   

e: plantenquiries@energetics-uk.com  | w: www.energetics-uk.com 
 

a: Fenick House, Lister Way, Hamilton International Technology Park
  

           

 

From: Utility Solutions GDC Requests <requests.utilitysolutions@atkinsglobal.com>  
Sent: 07 December 2018 04:21 
To: plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com; Plant Enquiries <plantenquiries@energetics-uk.com>; 
enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk; plantenquiries@instalcom.co.uk; 
opburiedservicesenquiries@networkrail.co.uk; assetrecords@utilityassets.co.uk; 
interoute.enquiries@plancast.co.uk; nrswa@sky.uk; osp-team@uk.verizon.com; National Plant Enquiry's 
<OSM.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com> 
Subject: urgent Plant Enquiry - 71681 - Site off Wadham Gardens, London - Please respond by 11/12/2018 
Importance: High 
 




